
Mary T. Treacy (Planning) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Impor\ance: 

Planning Referrals &- s- *- c( &.-( 
08 April 2015 17:21 P 
John 0' Reilly; Env WS Planning Referrals 
FW: Referred Documenfs FA. (N.1.S) on 1% 
SearchResult.htrn1 

High 

See Natura Impact Statement received on 7/4/15 following Further Information request for 15/2 Rosderra Farms - 
pig farm at Ardra, Bracknagh scanned below under Further Information Natura Impact Statement 

A second email follows with first page of IDocs 

Report due by 11/5/15 

Thanks 

Mary 

From: rnttfeacy@affalycoco.ie [mailto:mttreacyy@offalysoro. e] 
Sent: 08 April 2015 17:14 
To: Phnning Referrak 
Subject: Referred Documents F.1, (N.I.S.) on 15/2 

Env, Barrow Drainagc Board 
I 

B 

I '  I I I ' i  d OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Stiidics / Asxssrnents EIS Appendix 7. Aninicll Tissuc Disposal 
OSDEKRA FAKMS ARDRA Applicimt's Studicl; / Assch. ' \mcnts EIS Appendix 8. Vclerinary Waste Disposal 
OSDERRA FAKMS ARDRA Applicids Studies / A s e w w n t a  EIS Appendix 9. Ihincslic Wmk Disposal 
OSDERRA FARMS AKDRA Applicant's Sludic5 I A~wssrncn~s HIS Appendix IO. Local Wafer Qitidity Survcj 
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicitnt'> Stridich / As.wsments EIS Appcndix I 1  
OSDEKIW FARMS ARDRA Applicanti Stiidics / Aswsc;rtwn[s IiIS Appendix 12. Mct Data 
OSDERRA FARMS ARDKA Applicant's Studies / Aswssmcnts EIS Appendix 13. Scwcning Rcport 
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Studies I Asi.scssmcnts EIS Appendix 14. Landscaping Specs 

OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Studies / Asscssnicnrs EIS Appcndix If;.  Noiw Surveys - CUVUI Regic 
OSDERRA FARMS ARI>Rh Applicitnt's Studies / Asssssnwnlir EIS Appcodix 16. ECIWclhrc or Fmncd Anitiialh: 
OSDERRA FARMS AKDKA Applicant's Stiidics / Asscasnicnh EIS Appendix 17. Copy of Nilralea Dircciivc 
QSUERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Sludics I Avicsstncnts EIS Appendix IH Constr & Dcniol Wade Mgint I 
OStlERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Studics / Ar.wsisnxcnls EIS Appendix IC) Flnod Risk Ass & Stonnwatcr A 
OSDI~RRR FARMS ARDRA Funhcr Inliiriiintion 

'i. \ 
Funhcr Inionnation Natura Impact Stn[cnicnt 

4 
t, SUERRA FARMS ARDRA 
1 ***********************~fr~~ Local Authorities ........................ me information 

contained in this crnail and in any altachments is confidentid and is dcsignalcd solcly for the allenlion and 
r;e of the intended recipicnt(s). This information may he subject to lcgal and profcssional privilcge. If you I-, 

'& not an intended recipient of this cmail, you musl not use, disclose, copy, disuibutc or rctain this message 
5, I 
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mailto:mttreacyy@offalysoro


Mary T. Treacy (Planning) 

Sent: 08 ApriI 201 5 
To: John 0 Reilly; nv WS Planning Referrals 
Subject: 
Attachments: SearchResult .html 

From: Planning Referrals f3C.- &h- &.+e( 

FW. Referred Documents F.I. (N-I.S.) on 15/2 

Importance: High 

See earlier referral for 15/2 

This is  the first page of ldocs for 15/2 

From: mttreacy@offalycoco.ie Cmailto:mttreacy~offalymro.ie J 
Sent: 08 April 2015 17:14 
To: Planning Referrats 
Subject: Referred Documents F.I. (NIS.)  on l5/2 

Env, Barrow Drainage Board 
- . ._ - . . 

Document Search Results 

KOSUtRIIA I-ARMS 
KOS DI X R A  FtZR MS 
KOSDEKKA FARMS 
120s DI X K A  I ;AK MS 
KOSDIXRA FAKMS 
ROSDERRA FARMS 
ROSDLRRA FARMS 
I<C)SDEHKA I-ARMS 
KOSUkKRA I-'rZRMS 
ROS DER K h FA K M S 

.. 
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OFFALY COUN7Y COUNCIL 

File Ref. PLU I5/2 
P1;mning Section 
ArLs an Chontac 
Chxlcville Road 
Tu1 lamore 
08/01/20 I 5 

ROSDERRA FARMS 
C/O PARAIC FAY. B.AGR.SC 
C L W .  ENVIKONMEKTAL PLAK'KERS LTD 
THE MEWS 
23 FARKHAM ST. 
CAVAN 

Re: PL2/15/2 - Application for pcrmission for (a) dcniolition of 10 no. existing pig 
heuscs. and, (b)  cnnslniction 01' 2 no. pig houses. and, extensions to 2 no. cxisling 
structiircs to form pig housc no. 3, togcthcr with all ancillary wttciurcs (to includc 
riictrl storage bins, storage tank\, sionnwicr aticnuation tank) and all associutcd sile 
works on the site of an existing pig farming enterprise. This application relates to a 
dcvclopmcnt. uhich is  for thc purposes of an activity rcquiring an Intcgratcd Pollution 
Prcvcntion And Control ( I  P P.C.) Liccncc under part IV of thc Environnicntal 
Protection Agenc) (Licensing] Regulations I993 lo 20 13. An Em ironmenial Impact 
StilIcmcnt (E.I.S ) has bccn suhrnitkd wiih this planning applicaticm 111 Artlta, 
Brxknagh. Co. Offaly 

Dear Si r/Madnm , 

1 refer lo thc ahole and wish t o  xktwwlcdge receipt of Natura Impact Statenirni and 
ncwspapcr noticc on 7Ih April 20 15. 

Y w  u.111 he nulificd or the Council's decision on the application in duc courw. 

Planning Section 
+A -3T 
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I-jlc Rei. PLY 15/2 

NATURA 1 hI PA C1' STATERIEKT RECEI\'ED 
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Filc Ref PLU I Si2 
PIanning Section 
Ais. ai1 Chontac 
C1i;irlcvi I IC Road 
Tullamnrc 
08/04/20 1 s 

1 rcl'cr III earlier notifications in rclurinn to the ilhovc planning applicahon and \$.ish t v  
ad\ iac l h i ~  il Natura Impiict Slatcmcnt Lor this appliciltion \viis rcccivcd on 7"' April 
2015. 

Subinisions ur nhwrvillions in relation 10 rhc XIS may be niadc in it riling to Ihc 
Planning Authorit) uitliin S wcchs ol'thc ddtc ol'rcccipl b) ltlc Plmning Aulhonlj of 
tlic NIS. 

l'clt~pltrrllc { 05 7) 93574 13 
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File Rcl-. PL2/ 15/2 

Inland Fishcries Ireland 
Anglt.Scii Strecf 
C'I c1n Illcl 

CO Tippcniry 

I cnclosc cop) of rhc NATURA IRIPACT SiATE,;hlENT. 
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0 

Dcirr Si i./h.I adii ii 1 , 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 10-08-2018:04:11:38



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 10-08-2018:04:11:38



I'ilc Kcl. PLY 1 3 2  
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